MPC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING
August 12, 2025



midtown

MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY
(MPC)

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY AND TO ALL
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Midtown Parks Conservancy ("MPC") will

hold a regular meeting, open to the public, on Tuesday, August 12, 2025 at 12:00 P.M. via-
Join the meeting NOW and join as a participant to consider and take action upon the

following matters. The Board of Directors of MPC will (i) consider, present, and discuss orders, resolutions
or motions; (i) adopt and approve such orders, resolutions or motions; and (iii) take other direct or indirect
actions as may be necessary, convenient or desirable, with respect to the following matters:

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

IT. Consent Agenda
a) Minutes of MPC Board Meeting for May 13, 2025
b) Profit & Loss Statement (June 2025)

¢) Balance Sheet (June 2025)
d) Listing of Checks {Wells Fargo Account (June 30, 2025)

III. Financial Matters

a) Overview of current financials through June 30, 2025
b) Audit 2024

IV. Events & Programming Reports
a) Midtown, Bagby, Baldwin, & Glover Parks
V. Communications

a) General & Social Media Platforms



VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XL

XII.

Maintenance (combined report)

a) Midtown & Bagby Parks; Midtown Park Plaza

b) COH: Baldwin & Glover Parks

¢) Midtown Park Parking Garage

d) Overall District, Legacy Projects & New Improvements
Security - S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, L.L.C.

a) Midtown & Bagby Parks

Midtown Park Parking Garage - WinPark
CIP Update

Legal Matters/Contracts, Etc. Update
Other Matters

Adjourn

Dornon & Wolllams

Vernon E. Williams, /VEW/
Chief Operating Officer



LN

midtown
HOUZSTON

CONSENT AGENDA



MIDTOWN IMPROVEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
DBA MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
May 13,2025
A meeting of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Midtown Parks Conservancy (“MPC”) was held on

Tuesday, May 13,2025, at 12:00 p.m., via video and telephonic conferencing. The roll was called of the
duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit:

Pos. # Name Pos. # Name

1 Abe Goren 4 Willie Coleman
William R. Franks b Vacant

3 Matt Thibodeaux

and all of the above were present except Director Goren.

In attendance were Midtown Redevelopment Authority (“MRA”) staff members Kandi Schramm, Vemon
Williams, Kayler Williams, David Thomas, Jeremy Rocha, Marlon Marshall, and Madison Walkes; MPC
staff members Mechelle Phillips and Amaris Salinas; Cynthia Alvarado, Chrystal Robinson-Davis,
Chandler Snipe, and Sharita Simpo of the Midtown Management District (“MMD”); Jessica Garcia and
Jailyn Moss of Winpark; Jessica Ortiz of Carr, Riggs & Ingram LLC; Erica Rocha of S.E.A.L. Security
Solutions L.L.C.; Melissa Morton of The Morton Accounting Services; Mary Buzak of Bracewell LLP,
Bob Sellingsloh of Wulfe & Co. and Jim and Linda Stonebraker, Midtown residents.

Director Coleman called the meeting to order.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Jim and Linda Stonebraker, Midtown residents, commented on landscape maintenance issues on
McGowen Street and the Bagby Street corridor. Jeremy Rocha, MRA’s Sr. Manager of Engineering and
Facilities, provided an update on the Bagby Street improvements and noted this area is a priority and
landscaping refresh activities should begin in June.

CONSENT AGENDA

A) MINUTES OF MPC BOARD MEETING FOR JANUARY 14, 2025

B) PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT (FEBRUARY 2025)

C) BALANCE SHEET (FEBRUARY 2025)

D) LISTING OF CHECKS - WELLS FARGO ACCOUNT (APRIL 8, 2025)

Vermon Williams, MRA’s Chief Operating Officer, presented the Consent Agenda.



Director Thibodeaux made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. The motion was
seconded by Director Coleman and carried by unanimous vote.

LEGAL MATTERS/CONTRACTS, ETC. UPDATE

Following approval of the consent agenda, the Board took this agenda item out of order.

A) RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE

Mary Buzak of Bracewell LLP presented a contract with Lake Management Services, LP for
water feature maintenance services at Midtown Park and Bagby Park. Director Coleman made a
motion to approve the water feature maintenance services agreement with Lake Management
Services, LP as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Thibodeaux and carried by
unanimous vote.

B) RECOMMENDATION TO RENEW CONTRACT WITH S.E.A.L. SECURITY
SOLUTIONS

Ms. Buzak presented a contract with SEAL Security Solutions LLC for security services at
Midtown Park, Midtown Park Plaza, Midtown Park Garage, Bagby Park, Baldwin Park and
Glover Park. Director Coleman made a motion to approvethe security services contract with Lake
SEAL Security Solutions LLC as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Thibodeaux
and carried by unanimous vote.

FINANCIAL MATTERS

A) OVERVIEW — CURRENT FINANCIALS (JANUARY 2025 —- FEBRUARY 28, 2025)

Melissa Morton of The Morton Accounting Services presented a summary of the MPC financial
statements as of January — February 28, 2025. She stated that at the beginning of January the
Operating Fund Balance was $577,177. MPC received a total of $53,478 in revenue, mainly from
MMD’s annual reimbursement from Metro for landscaping maintenance and utilities on the Metro
Main Rail ($46,000). MPC processed $281,625 in disbursements. The majority of the
disbursements related to payments for maintenance expenses (primarily for landscaping) and
professional services expenses (primarily security costs for the parks and garage that MPC
maintains).

Ms. Morton summarized the year-to-date expenses and reported that the ending fund balance as of
month end February 28, 2025, was $349,030.

Ms. Morton responded to questions from the Directors regarding the financial statements.



Director Coleman made a motion to accept the report on MPC’s financial statements as presented.
The motion was seconded by Director Thibodeaux and carried by unanimous vote.

B) REVIEW OF AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER

Ms. Morton of The Morton Accounting Services introduced Jessica Ortiz of Carr, Riggs & Ingram
who presented the terms of the proposed engagement letter from Carr, Riggs & Ingram L.L.C. for
the FY 2024 Audit.

Director Coleman made a motion to approve the engagement of Carr, Riggs & Ingram L.L.C. to

conductthe FY 2024 Audit. The motion was seconded by Director Thibodeaux and carried by
unanimous vote.

EVENTS & PROGRAMMING REPORTS

A) MIDTOWN, BAGBY., BALDWIN & GLOVER PARKS

No report was provided on this item.

COMMUNICATIONS

A) SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS & PR

No report was provided on this item.

MAINTENANCE (COMBINED REPORT)

A) MIDTOWN & BAGBY PARKS: MIDTOWN PARK PLAZA

B) COH: BALDWIN & GLOVER PARKS

C) MIDTOWN PARK PARKING GARAGE

D) OVERALL DISTRICT, LEGACY PROJECTS & NEW IMPROVEMENTS

Mr. Rocha provided a summary of maintenance team operations on the various real estate assets
maintained by MPC, including parks, parking garages and office buildings:

Midtown Park Infrastructure, including the Midtown Park plaza and garage

e Rain fountain work to level and align pavers was completed in the first quarter of 2025.

e Midtown Park mowing and trash pickup is scheduled weekly on Thursdays and Fridays.

e Bayou maintenance for cleaning and trash pickup is scheduled the second week of every
month.

e Midtown Park Pavilion maintenance in the first quarter of 2025 included power washing
of entire structure, repairs/updates to the light/sound system, repairs to the Avian bird wire
system and the completion of a lawn fertilization and aeration project.

3



e Staff is working to finalize a water features maintenance agreement for Midtown Park and
Bagby Parks.
e A project to ensure all electrical outlets at Midtown Park are functioning properly is in

progress.

Bagby Park Infrastructure, including dog park & kiosk
e Bagby Park mowing and trash pickup is scheduled weekly on Tuesdays.
e Bagby Park fountain maintenance is scheduled the third week of every month.
A project to repair the water heater in the Bagby Park restroom is in progress and expected
to be completed in the second quarter of 2025.

Overall District, Legacy Projects & New Improvements
e Staff continues to coordinate with the service maintenance team for lawn service, trash
service and irrigation repairs as needed for the right-of-way improvements that MMD 1s
required to maintain under its maintenance agreement with the City of Houston (“COH?”).

COH-Owned Parks

e Baldwin Park and Glover Park mowing and track pickup is scheduled weekly on
Wednesdays and Thursdays.

e A projectto update the lighting at Baldwin Park is nearly complete, with one remaining
light fixture scheduled to be replaced in the second quarter of 2025.

e A project to update and refurbish the perimeter fencing and replace broken stage boards at
Glover Park was completed in the first quarter of 2025.

e COH plans to remove one dead pecan tree at Glover Park during the second quarter of
2025.

Office Buildings

e A projectto address water penetration at 402 and 410 Pierce is on-going. The contractor
is currently in the process of placing a silicone coating on the roof to help prevent roof
leaks; the project is expected to be completed in the second quarter of 2025.

e An assessment of the HVAC system was completed in the first quarter of 2025. Staffis
reviewing the assessment results to define the next steps and prioritize repairs.

e Building system assessments to aid the maintenance team categorize and prioritize future
building maintenance needs are ongoing.

Upcoming Projects
e Staff intends to engage an elevator maintenance vendor to ensure operational functionality
of the 402 and 410 Pierce elevators.
e A project to refresh hardscape and softscape landscaping elements along Bagby Street and
at Midtown Park and Bagby Park will bring landscaping elements back to baseline
conditions and make necessary material adjustments.

CIP UPDATE



Marlon Marshall, MRA’s Sr. Director of Engineering/Strategic Development, reported the
implementation of Wi-Fi to be added to Midtown Park, Midtown Park Plaza and Bagby Park. The design
team are reviewing the plans, and more input will be discussed.

Mr. Marshall reported that he and Director Thibodeaux have met with METRO regarding irrigation
improvements on Main Street and the cost of maintenance services.

OTHER MATTERS

Bob Sellingsloh of Wulfe & Co. reported on the extension of the lease between LaCalle, LLC and MRA
for the Bagby Park kiosk.

ADJOURN

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Matt Thibodeaux, Secretary

5 //,// [ 2025

Date



LN

midtown
HOUSTON

PROGRAMMING



podeay Buiwwelbold

SHed UMOIPIIN

NO1SnNhOoH
UMO]}pIW




‘uofisue.) Bunexiep/yd o1 enp sjqejieae aiom judy Ajuo oy sjuswaseld eipspy

JUN0D SARRINWIND 20 PUE LD Sem dljaw sjuswwiaoeld eipaul $Z0Z 8yl Bunexien/dd yim uopsuel Jdnige ue mes GZ0Z 2O
"SJUBAS P8ISOy JO JeqLUNU Paanpa. 8y} o} Bugnqgrijuod ‘paipa. aiom sweiboid swos

‘S3LON TVIO3dS

(vz0z ut15.) SJUBLLSOE| BIPSIN <& @

(yzozco ueeyy) PJOS S)OX3O1] S1IQJUOAT GH9G e
(reoz 2o ui govs) S@OPUBNY MJed [eJ0] 9FLG e
(vz0z ZO U 8) PO}SOH SIUaA] Alled € 8l @

(v20z 20 u1Z8) PA)JSOH SJUSAT UMOIPIIN 8101 ZF @

G202 2O
sIybIybIH Aoy



‘Bunaxiey/sd 40 uonisuel] 0} anp ojqejieAe Jou sem oupBLW Spuswadeld epew gzoz Ainr ayy
"SJUBAS PBISOY JO Joquinu pPaanpa. ay) o] bugnqLiuod ‘painal aiom sweiboid awos
:S3FLON TvIOIdS

(vzozul L) SJUBWAOE|d BIPSIN WV/N @

(veoz Anr W) PlOG S}9X01| S)UQIUBAT GE6 @
(reoz finruiL0L) S@8PUBIY MJed |ejo| 6ELL e
(vzoz Ainr u o) pB}SOH SjuaAg Aled p,E b @

veoz Anruts) pBISOH SJUSAT UMOIPIIA [B10] LI e

Geoz Ainp
SIyOIYbIH Aoy



ZS
00l
- Sl¥
0S.1
6C
021
009
G/l
8

G6

Gl
V/N

Gc

Ly
JONVANILLY

JONVANILLY

yled UMolpIN - Jeleay| 9Anewlojsuel |

Cyled umoppllN | SS®uUliap) BBOA SUBWOAA S8l ._.m_om ) __

| )ded UMOIpIN . ~dnmesy gniD uny sal _.m_ow

| Yied UMOIPIN | 1584 poo4 ONO

. .vtmn_-c;o%__\/_ | (Buixog ap11) aARdY sal) buidesy o

| eze|d | yed ayy ul doH diy o

| ied umopiN | (s)jooyog umounun :duy ppeld

' yJed UMOoIpIN _An_m_ ccm:mmn_v |ooyos Atejuswa|g eljoubey duy v_m_n_

| YJed UMOIPIN - JNOMIOAN Aunwiwo) C>>o%__>_ G |
| v_hmn_ Bmmm 1T wm:mw >mcc:m ayl E:moaxm_ - R __

Mivd | IN3A3

SIN3IAT ALYHVd QAIHL

wed Agbeg | deipp UBIS Yuopy oplid

wed Agbeg . ~ deip ubis s,0z Buleoy

yied Agbeg | >mn_ DISNIA ayepy/sse|D Bupueq aul cwcowu\oc:w
Yded UMOPI | MMM SUIEd Uedin JoleUS UBNaNH
CoM¥vd IN3A3

SINV¥90dd d31SOH dININ

sjueng Aued p.g + QNI 9ouepusiy G¢0¢ ¢O

syBIUbIH DdIN



ooy | Mjded UMOIPIA | ~dnjes|y gniD uny saie|os

14 pleq umalply | (Buixog oL Apswiiod) sAnoy sjusiQ Buidesy

JONVAN3LLY | Ndvd | IN3A3
SIN3AT AldVd AdIHL

0e Med UMOIPIN | (JRUUIN JUBID OIOIN QININ) [B9ASY SHY Buiwoolg

|
JONVANILLY ~Mdvd IN3A3 _

SINVHdO0dd d31SOH dAIN

sjueng Aued p.€ + ANIN @ouepuany Ggoze Ainr
sIY6IYBIH OdIN



Q2 2025 Midtown Sign Wraps

Bagby Park

Houston Pride
Roaring 20’s







826
pl
6.

pZl
VIN
VIN
m
0g
VIN

99v
90l
6Ll
66
G8l
60V
9¢
6€
Gc

68l

¢8
Gve
68Y
61
19€¢
GGl

o¢

Gv

0cG
12
86
€0l
0GE
G/¢
Ly
0¢
19

€ec
vic
yA]%
08t
1 8¢

BhPL

09¢
LE
ovl

G.
0G
0G
0G
0G¢
00¢
0S
0€

"£202 18QUUIBAON P8ISOy 1SJIj Sem eze|d 8y} uo dn dod '€20z ul pajsoy jou sem JybiN ainoW ‘allj sjjen e7 0} ang

-S31ON 1VIO3dS

Ned UMOIDIN | BquIng
yed Agbeg ebo A
wed Aqbeg Aepsan] noA yoeaj
Nied UMpleg | UOIEYPSIA Yyleg punos
eze|d eze|d ayj uo dn dod
wed Agbeg JUBIN SIAOI
yed Agbegq 1IH

YJed UMOIPIA ellooden Ajlwe

Yied UMOIPIIA awnAlolg s ualpliyo

€202 | ¥Z0Z | XIL-2 | 620z | XIL-9 V0D  Mivd | NV¥O0¥Ud

SJueA] + swelboid eouepusny 2o

SybIY6IH OdIN



"GZ0Z aunf pauimad pue pauibeluia. [jun yz0z aunp pue judy ul pjay '£Z0z ‘AN Pajsoy Jsdif Sem ezeld eyj uo dn dod
'£20Z Ul pajsoy jou sem JybiN aInop ‘aiy ajjeD 7 8y 4o 3insal v “Aepijoy o} anp [lidy ul JyBIN 81A0 ON
-S3LON TVIO3dS

1zl 89 | 6ZL  86L 09 | G | edumopiN | equInz
p O Z8  0¢ 89 05 | SMedAqfeg ebox
O 8 9 2 S9 05 | >medAdbeg | Aepsen] noA yoese]
1L O  ¥0Z 1z | 19 | 0S5 | >edumpeg | UonEeNpep yeg punos
VN VWIN VN O 192 0SZ ezeld eze|d oy} uo dn dog
VIN 60y 2v | SlZ 90¢ 00z  >MedAdbeg | JUBIN BIAON
% 0 v Gl eC 0S ed Agbeg LIH
8 0 G 1L T 08  Ofedumopiy | eweoded Ajwed
VN O 6L | L | v | 05  >equmopiy | ownAIo}S SUBIPIYD |

€202 | $20Z | X11-2 | 5202 | XIL-0 [1VOD NV¥OO0¥d

SuUaA] + swreibold eouepusny Aine
SWYBIYBIH OdN




equnz -
eBoA -
INOYIOAA Aepsiny | yoegmody] -
Aepson| noA yoes] -
uoljelpsy yieg punog -

equies
eze|d ayj uo dn dod
JBIN SIno

1IIH

dwesjoog seoioH
esoode) Ajiwe
awnRAIo}S s,ualpliyo
3001g 8y} uo qleyo
syoog ® younig

v20¢ 20

O AN T
h el . i

“ANOST OO N0

‘pa.nes ussq aney sweilboud ssay |

equinz "L

eboA "0

JnoH Adde A

Aepsan] noA yoea|
UolEeNpaN Yied punos
eze|d 9y} uo dn dod
JUBIN IO

1IH

elseoden Ajwe4
awnAio}s s,uaipiyo
300|g 8y} Uo Hley)d

G20Z 20

dn-aur
SjuaAng ¥ Buiwwelbo.id dred

~ N T OO N0




Aepson| NoA yoeaj 7 h awnAiolg s ualpjiyn
dwesjoog S80IoH, | |

yzoz Ainr

‘palnel usaq sey weiboud siy |,
‘202 AInr pajaoues aiem swieiboud jsow ‘suiio)s eyj 0} eng

equnz "1}
eBoOA "0
INOH Adde )\ -
Aepsan] noA yoea|
UOIELIPSIN yieg punog
BZe|d 9y uo dn dod
| JUBIN SN0
| 1IIH
equnz ¢ elleoden Ajwe4

—~ NN DO NOOD

00|g 8} uo Yey)
Ggzoz Ainr

dn-aur
SjuaAg ¥ buiwwelbold yied



Tl

Yed UMOIPIA 18 sWiRAIOIS S ,uaip|iyd
syb1ybiIH Buiwwelboid




PRGN

yied Agbeg e eboA @ LIIH
sjubiybiH fuiwuwrelboid




Programming Highlights
Zumba at Midtown Park




Yed umpleg 1e uoielpe yieg punos
sjybiybiH fuiwwrelbold



i o SINIAIANY 5 -
SINYHSBHA YA
I - NMOK

(0

| wm.._ww )

Wred Agbeg 1e Aepsen| noA yoes|
sIybiybiH buiwwre.ibo.d




Yed Agbeg 1e JnoH Addex
SIybIybiH buiwwe.ibold



ezZe|d Yied UMOIPIA e eze|d ey} uo dn dod
S1ybIybIH buiwwelboud



Pop Up on the Plaza at Midtown Park Plaza

Programming Highlights




YJed UmoIpip
YJed umolpIn
%ded UMOolpIN
Bze|d JJed UMOIPIN |
3led 19A0|D
Jed uimpled
yied Agbeg
yied Agbeg

Yled Agbegq

yied Agbeg
yied Agbeg
ANAN3IA

wd 0g:/ - wdog:9
wdog:g - wdog:y
weQo:L | - wepo:0l1
wdoo:g — wdoo:
wdog:9 - wdog:y
wdQg:/ - wepg:9
wepg:L L - weQg:0l

wdpg:/ - wdoe:g
uels alinow wdoo:,
salAnoe ainow-ald wdpp:9
wdoo:g — wWeQo:0l

wepe:olL - weQge:6

Aepsan
(1ewwng) ysnbny ‘Aepud yp
Kepines pg
Aepung |
(Ire4) 19qo10 QO ‘Aepud Uiy
Aepsaupapn pug
sAepinjes u¥ 9 pul
Aepsan] |

Aepud p.€

wGl 1I8qUIBSAON

Aepinmes 8 pug

equnz
InoH Adde A
ellvoden) Ajlwe |
eze|d 8y} uo dn dod
InoH Adde A
uonelps yieg punos
ebo A
Aepsan] noA yoea]

JYBIN aino

%20|g 8y} uo ¥jeyd
L1IiH

| ITELE

a|npayos bujwweiboid



| Yded UMOIPIA

|
| yded UMOIPIN

j4ed UMOIPIA
' Slied UMOIPIA
| d}ded UMOIPIA
| )ded UMOIPIA
| jded uMolpIN

3ied UMOIPIA

| yded Ag8eg

sAepinies I | j dis '3 uny sa113|05
G20z ‘0T Isn3ny ‘Aepung Aeq p|ai4 s3119|0S

5707 ‘1z 4990100 ‘Aepinies | |eASa4 URQND UBDIY OWANG |

$707 ‘St 49903190 ‘Aepinies | [eAnsad j[ed [enuuy jueljay

70T ‘TZ Jaquia1das ‘Aepuns | es|ese|ap |eansad |3

GZ0Z ‘9Jaqwaydas ‘Aepamies | [BAIIS94 S,USWOA [BUORBUIDIU] |

6202 ‘v 499010 ‘Aepinies h 1594 poo4 uoysnoy |
670z ‘g J]aquianop ‘Aepinjes - 1594 YounJig UOISNOH |

6202 ‘Tz Jaquiadas ‘Aepames | sunsodxg

a|npayos
Juen3g Aued p,€ 8 [ejuey



SJUSAT UMOIPIN



LN

midtown
HOUSTON

COMMUNICATIONS



SSTON

-
o
O
Q.
L
oc
O
=
[
L
X
o
<
=
o
o
=

HOU

W midtown

b




I i
umojlplw

‘uonowo.d Jayybi| 40 Yyuow e BulnNp UoiIOBUU0D AUNWILOD
pue Ayjiqisia urejurew Buidisy

‘A1ases olignd pue JuawdojaAap JIWOU0D8 4O S8IHoUd 8100 S,UMOIPIN
yum paubife sisod asoy] “sjuawilsaaul

Aja1es 211qnd s,UMO}PIW UO Bipods B pue ‘sNo}IoM Ajunuwod
Burin}ea) JUSAS SSaU||OM B “djed

Agbegq 1e uone|eIsul ouessieusy ay} Jo saoyo3, ay; jo BuiivAun

ay1 pepnoul sysod Bujwiopsd-doy

ay} pue Buosis paurewal Jusuod oluebio no sasealdsp syl eldseg
"uoijorI9IUl puUE

yoeas 1s00q padjay Juswisaaul Jsybly usym ‘yase|n o} paredwiod 186png
BulsiieApe peonpal e 0} pangule agq ued ‘syol|o

yul| 150d Ul 8SEBI0BP %,9°96 E PuE sjudweabebua ul @sealdap %68

ue Buipn|oul ‘souiswl uj doap 8y “suolssaidwi pue juswebebus |[eleno
u| sesealoap aydsap yimoib aousipne
panuiIuod Bunos|jal ‘siamoljo} mau gg| pauleb umoipiiy ‘judy Ul

:MIIAIBNO

1HO0d34d Gc0¢ 11ddV




NO1lSNOH
l40d3Y $202 THdY .:souu_E%

SUOIJUDIAl + Sjuawaode|d
yoeay eipaN |ejol SNjeA eIpaA |elo) JO JaquinN |ejol

168°0G9°L 299‘ce cl

SUOIJUd\ Ssaid doy




saopuany
JUSAJ JO JaquINN PIOS S19)01 L

susIA abed

266 e 96
ejeq S1LIGIUAT




140d3Y S202 Y  ymolplw %

(R4 SYOIID AU 1s0d
G08‘G.2 suoissaiduwj
99| S18MOJ|04 MBN

8682 sjuswebebug

sjouueyd IV NOHUMOIPIN®

sawio921nQ jeubiq




ajey yBNoIYL-3olD sjeyuedo  jues spewsy

%L %VYS 28LL

‘a1el
%OI[9 9% | puUe 8yes uado %G B YUM S18qlIosqns

zg/‘) payoeal ‘spybiybiy ssaulsng [eo0] pue ‘sisipe Jueiboiolw
“quoAe S0z Buleoy By} PaINiEs) Yolym ‘Uolips O Iudy 8yl

O}/ SM8N -3

I
1H40d34d Sc0¢ 1lddv C;Oﬂ—u_E%

UMOIPI O3 S0Z6} 2U3 Jo idg ayy sBupg esuessieuay eyj Jo seoyd3

oL/% SM3AN-3

[ TS S IR OiEn =

19119|SMaN |ady




ajey ybnoay1-3o1o sjeyuadp  juog spewsy

%¢C %99 1S90l

‘subledwes aininy oy yoea. Buisealoul

pue 1804 1seybly s 0} JUNOD Jaquosgns [e101 Jno Buibulig ‘1s)| eapus)ie alugIUaA]
3y} pue 1S]| [leWa 19)]ays UBWany

ay} wouj sisquosgns Buiuodw Aq sousipne Jno papuedxa OS[e Sp\ "91el Y2112 %¢
pue ajes uado 946G e Buias|yoe 'siaquosqgns /G9'0| payoeal ‘seoeds uaaib [eso)
uo ainjes;

Yol yueg ue pue AeQq ssaulld sped umoipiiy Buiybijiods ‘uoips 6g udy 8y

Gé/v SMeN -3

:E:)
E:
=

20
o

N
LHd0d3yd S20¢ Tlddv u

su|q BuipAaes ansLE Sj00y Buoopg - 18QES||3 BISLY «
1ieH Poo 088§ 18 {BINW Auouuer ueqsn) — AUBS BIPUBXOLY »
MY 20iqnd B [ensip

UBLEMOPUT UOISNOH AQ pBpaosd sem 1ofosd sy o) Buipuny
ay| ‘edoosomeley| (INYND :swal) & 1804 si) Apoquie "seduruLOped SAISIBWIWY}
pue /SN 0} sjRINW ind woJ) "s10efoid esey ] (SIUEID CIIN SUY NOHUMOIPIN

$20Z 84} uBnasy ed 1 [RIMIND 8 1y Buiduys sispue ey jeol

A

—_—

sjue|diosy Juess) ol SHY $Z0Z :ANAneesd Bupesqejpd

S¢/% SM3IN-3

e ..

19]19|SMaN |1dy




LY40d3H §202 THdV :Boav_E%

. ) . den weq

L1'v02$ 088°0¢€ 8¥0'¢c€E SA0YISIA SHSOOM

£2'v02$ L8 Gze'le LSy g opsip S_m%ﬁ

_ . ebog

0Z'002$ 66/ §69'8¢ 0L0CC g ousip susqom
) equin

25'202$ /81T 8.v'9¢ €92'6E  siopsIp S_Mngw
e, no.

£6'202$ cierat 88’0y €L1'¢9 es_m.u, M_ﬂ_aﬂ

16°002$ LOL'L 9ge'ee 9686l giopsip E_mM%%

spy leubig




Juswabebus pue
ssausaleme BulalLp 10} wiogeld ey e se 9]0l s} Bulolojuisl—saleys pue ‘siomo|jo)
mau ‘sayjI| ul Buipeaj—suonoelaiul jo Aljofew ay) Joj pajunodde suole weibejsu|

‘Buneifiols pooyloqyubilau pue ‘sjusas |eoo| ‘He olignd uj jsassiur Buimolb
s,A1lUNWWO9 8y} 0sie Ing INdIN0 JUSUOD JUB]SISUOD AJUO Jou S}o9|8l souewlopad
Buous siy] "s1s0d GO SSOIOE SJUBWIWIOD i pue ‘'saleys zgl ‘sayl| 000°L

19A0 yum ‘suoissaidwil 0gQ°‘Z0L UBY) 210w pajelaush sjauueyd s,Uumolpliy ‘|ejo) uj

s
pue saleys Jo sAem e Buimelp pue uids Ajunwwod ay; Bulnides ‘Juaas ezeld
ay; uo dn-dod ayy woly syBiyybiy painiea) 1sod Buibebus jsow sy} ‘Hoogaoe

uo JaAQ "wesbelsu| uo Juswabebus Buols arolp yoiym ‘deim ubis apud ayj
BuileIqalad 08pIA (ISIHY 3Y} 193N, @Yl SEM LlUOW 9y} 1O} JUSIUOD JNopue)s ay |

'S80USIPNE UMOIPIA
10} wiope|d pabebus 1soW ay) sulewss Yolym ‘weibejsu| woly swed ymolh
siy1 jo Aldofew ay] Jomm] pue “joogaded ‘welfe)su| SSOI0B SI9MO||0) Mau

a9¢ Bujuieh ‘Alipeals molb 0} panuiluod aouasald ejpaw [B1O0S S,UMOIPI ‘sunp u|

“MIINIDAQ

1H40d34d G¢0c¢ ANNC



NOLlSNOH
ld0d3d s20c¢ INArP C;Ouﬁ_E%

1) }S0d |eloL
8eezol suoissaidu|
99G SI9MO]||04 MBN

[4:] 3 saieys

144 sjuswwon
6S0°tL sy

sjauueyd |Iv NOHUMO)IPIAN®

sawo21nQ [eubig




HE

arey UBNOIY LI sleyusdo  juss spewsg
%L 9%¢S ¢2¢0.L0L

‘piemio} Buirow juswsbebus alow usAs p|ing 01 8seq
PI|0S B 8ABY MOU am pue ‘Buljeuosal aJe aul| 109lgns

pue JUSju0d JNO SMoys ajel uado ybiy ay| "siopeal
po1S8Ja1ul WOl SYDI[O 0G| MaIp pue suado |e1o} | 8G‘s
payoeal am ‘ABejelis puasal uno Buiziin “swiou Aisnpul
9AOQE ||am — lewd ay] bujuado sjuaidioad Jo 9,26 19N0
yim ‘uswsbebus Buoils mes SmMaNa@ UMOIPIA aunp JnQ

SMaN® aunp

) an N

w8

NOLlSNnOH
1ld0d3d S§<20¢ 3INNr umolplw

AJOIS ONU| SMBND aunp

yied Aqbeg je uone|jejsuj apud :seig jo asuabiaauo) y

19119|SMaN




NOLSNOH
LH4Od3Yd szo0z AN :Bou_u_E%

97 1s0d [ejoL
696°CS suoissaiduw|
oy¢ S19MO||04 MON
0S¢ seleys

69 SjUBWILIOYD

144 seyI

BT eT e

sawoo31nQ |eubiq




el

aley ybnoIYy1-}01D ajey uado

%L'¢ %S0E 8S8Cl

's1)NsaJ JeBU0JIS BALP PUB JUSJU0D auljuteals o] ‘Aepsiny |

1SB| U] UO 1USS '1ell]O} YJUOW-.-82uo B 0} PaYIUs SMBNS UMOIPIIN
ay1‘yluow 1se| Buipels uswabebus aousipne JO ainsesw Aoy e ‘slel
UBNo.YIMoI0 N0 aacudw pue Juejuod patebie] aiow JeAjep 01 1s||
lrewio pajuswiBes e Buidojarsp MOoU i, A\ "Siuswisnipe wuojield pue
uonelBiul 1SI| 0] 8NP [BNsN UBY} JBMmO| S, ‘Spiepuels Allsnpul 8SA0ge
surewas a3ea uado 9,6 0g JNO B)IYAA 81l uado uno paroedul Apybis
Yolym ‘duliyojrely 01 10BIU0D) JUBISUOD) IO} PaUOoilISuURI] am 'Anp Ul

1uag sjlewy

SMaN® A|np

l140d3d sc¢oc Anr

13A 43N0 L.NSI HINWNS

19119|SMaN

[ el

;O

i
So

i o ]

B




‘9|npayos Ajlyjuow

pauljWeal]S pue Jewlo) SmMaNe paubisopal yum

(dwiyo)iey 01 10BIUOD JUBISUOY) WOJ) Pauoljisuel))

wia)sAs Bunaew [lewd mau payouneT

‘'swopeld |je

SS0JOB 8210A pUB A1iJUSPI [BNSIA JUS]ISISUOD 8iNsus 0}

Sauljopiny puelg UOISNOH UMOIPIN MaU pajeal)

‘SWwes) SsoJoe saibelells pe pue ‘Hd ‘eipasw

[e1oos ‘Buibessawl ubife 0] ueld suoljesiunwwo)
[eonoe] pO ¥ £O S.UOISNOH UMOIPIN padojeneq e

juawdojanaq pueag @ Buiuueld os16ajens

(5202 1snbny-j1idy) sybiybiH
Bunay e ® suonesiunwwos) Ay




‘IO WBIN [euolEN 10} 990W3 NI §°20} Bulzewy paindes
J13]j8yS:ueNeNH pue N0 WBIN

[euOnEN y10q 104 Buisiaape uolsnoH 1sen Q19 psejeulpiood
"YIUOW 8plid Bulinp Apjiqisia

painsus pue deipy Py aplid duizebey pewsinQ psieulpioo)
'S8INJes) 08PIA J0) JUBIUOD ||oi-g pasayied

pue 0spIA ,1SIHY 8} 199\ 19pLid, 410} Ad0D aqnINOA PayeI(
"1deou09 pue 1SIUe J9)ByS:ueNenH

Buunies) JuswiBas g [auueys) PaInoaes pue payolld

‘9sea|oy ssald

Buning uoqqry 49)dYS:IUB NN Sy} PajjeIp pue pajeulpioo)
‘181] eIpaul/ssaid aaisuayaidwod

e Bulpn|oul ‘ueld BIpS 49119YS:UBN@NH POINOSX8 pue pajes.)

BuisILOAPY B suone|ey 2liqnd

(5202 1snbny-1idy) siybiybiH
Buna)Je|\ B suonesiunwwo?) As)




NMNOlSnNoH

UMOIPIY Ul YIUOYY SSBUISNg X4oe|g 81eiqejan

UMOIPIYY Ul AB(T JOILINS JNOA puUads 03 MOH U0 9pinD v )

UMOIPIN Ul JOLILUING JBJES B 0] 8pINg) INOA o
Alnp ur un4 pue 9914 o
:Ajunwwos

9)eIqo]a0 pue uswabebua aalp o] seuas Bojq umolpiN paioyiny
soiydelb [e100s + 21ugIUaA] — sse|) @dueq aur] yiusalsunp

18UUBQ JUBAS + SolydeiD) — JOA B YIM 330D

solydelb + ajigueng — doo e yum aayon o
1S1UBAS AJIUNWILLIOD 404 [essye|jod uld pue [enbip peyessd

subiedwies @ uoneatn JuauUo)H

(6202 1snbny-|judy) s1ybiybiH

BunayJep ® suonesunwiwon) Ay



N O LS ,v/u.nN
umojlplw @i

"9SN JU8IU0D WiIsl-Buo| pue
abelonoo eipaw poddns o} Uol108||00 1esse paziueBbly e

"S[BNSIA UMOIPIN [BJouab pue ‘swieibold

DdIN “8YBYS:uB\BNH Buipn|oul ‘SUOIIBAIIOB pUR SJUSAS
Aoy 10} Aydeaboapia pue Aydeuboloyd poreuipioon °

uolneuIpilo0s) 19SSy aAleal)

“Jayieam

JuawWs|oul Buunp uoiesIuNWWOo2 olignd pue suois|oap
1UBA8 apING 0] |000104d J3YIEaAN UMOIPIA PalealD
‘obed bBulpue} alsgam mau 1oj
Buibessaly yoealnQ SSII8WOH payodune| pue pajeal)

Buibessaly ¥ swaojield Buioe4-Ajunwiwion

(5202 1snbny-judy) s1ybiybiH

BunayJe ® suonesuNWwon) Ay



LN

midtown
HOUSTON

MAINTENANCE



2]
—

I

3,
- &
o)
o
|

MAINTENANCE TEAM UPDATE — August 2025

Summary
The maintenance team continue their on-going proactive efforts to keep Midtown owned assets

functioning, operational and available for residents. From HVAC systems to irrigation systems and from
lawn maintenance to lift station systems, the maintenance team’s footprint is wide and varied
throughout the District. Daily, the team systematically works through the District repairing, retrofitting
and replacing assets while remaining flexible enough to meet the unexpected maintenance emergencies.

Highlights

e Increased staff support by hiring team member

e Major repairs completed
o Park fountains
o Pierce Building roofing epoxy
o Pierce Building HVAC system
o Pierce Building elevators
o Midtown Park Garage ventilation system

e Securing maintenance agreements for mechanical systems including:
o Pierce Building HVAC system, roof system, elevators
o Midtown Park, Midtown Bayou, Midtown Plaza and Bagby Park fountains
o Midtown Park Garage ventilation system
o Midtown Park Garage sanitary and storm sewer lift stations
o Landscape Maintenance (District, Parks, Legacy Streets and Portals)

Midtown park infrastructure including MP plaza and garage

e Midtown Park weekly service scheduled weekly on Thursdays and Fridays for mowing
and trash pickup.

e Bayou and fountain maintenance scheduled every Thursday cleaning and trash pickup.

e Fountain work to update and repair equipment ongoing with expected completion Q3
2025.

e Midtown Park Garage exhaust system repairs completed Q3 2025.

e Drinking fountain near dog park repairs completed Q2 2025.

e Midtown Park Garage elevator core glass repairs on-going. Replacement panel ordered
and installation is expected in Q3 2025.

e Project to install wi-fi connection at Midtown Park on-going. Expected completion Q4
2025.

Bagby Park infrastructure including dog park & kiosk
e Bagby Park weekly service scheduled weekly on Tuesdays for mowing and trash pickup.
e Bagby Park fountain maintenance scheduled every Thursday cleaning and trash pickup.
e Project to repair fountain equipment completed Q3 2025.
e Replacement of drinking fountain completed Q3 2025.

410 Pierce St., Suite 355 Houston, TX 77002

Phone 713.526.7577 Fax 713.526.7519 houstonmidtown.com




midtown
USTON

0-l

District overall
e Continue to coordinate with our service maintenance team including lawn service, trash
service and irrigation repairs when needed along the Midtown maintained right-of-way
throughout the District.

District legacy and new improvements
e Continued and on-going process of irrigation system repairs and improvements.
e Irrigation system updates and replanting of Pierce/Brazos portal on-going with expected
completion Q3 2025
e Main Street irrigation system repairs on-going. Section from McGowen to Holman
completed Q3 2025. Remaining areas expected completion Q4 2025.
e Elgin Street replanting refresh project completed Q3 2025.

COH owned parks

e Baldwin Park and Glover Park maintenance scheduled on Wednesdays and Thursdays
including mowing and trash removal.

e Baldwin Park replacement drinking fountain, BBQ pits and trash cans completed Q3
2025.

e Baldwin Park surfaces power washed Q2 2025.

s Glover Park lighting update/refurbishment project on-going. Expected completion Q1
2026 as vendor identifies replacements for discontinued fixtures.

e City of Houston will remove one dead pecan tree at the park. This project is expected to
be completed by end of Q3.

Office buildings
e Pierce Building roof seal coating project completed Q2 2025.

e Pierce Building HVAC update and refurbishment 85% complete. Completion expected Q4
2025.

e Pierce Building water meter reconfiguration project completed Q2 2025.

e Pierce Building elevator repairs/refurbishment on-going. Initial repairs complete Q3
2025. Remaining repairs expected completion Q4 2025.

e Continuing with building system assessments to aid the maintenance team categorize
and prioritize future building maintenance needs as many systems are at the end of
service life and require updating.

Upcoming Projects

e Elevator maintenance agreement for Pierce Building elevators. Engage vendor to maintain the
building elevators to ensure operational functionality.

e Main Street, Bagby Street, Bagby Park and Midtown Park Refresh project. Project to refresh
hardscape and softscape landscaping elements along Bagby Street, Main Street and at Midtown
and Bagby Park. The project goal bring landscaping elements back to baseline conditions and
make necessary material adjustments when necessary.

410 Pierce St., Suite 355 Houston, TX 77002

Phone 713.526.7577 Fax 713.526.7519 houstonmidtown.com




LN

midtown
HOUSTON

SECURITY



SECURITY

TX PSB# C15942

W=ty -

Midtown Parks Conservancy

INCIDENT REPORT
July 2025



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 2 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

Prepared for Midtown Parks Conservancy

About Incident Reports

The repott is 2 month-long summary of notable incidents, as reported in the officers’ daily reports. During an
officer’s patrol, he ot she will do many things that aren’t recorded, including but not limited to showing a
ptescnce to proactively ward off unwanted activity, speaking with residents about problems and concerns,

and checking out suspicious vehicles, people, and activitics.

Addidonally, the S.E.A.L. Security Dispatch Center may receive calls concerning dangerous or potentially
threatening situations, activity, and obsetvatons of incidents that occutred in the area. All calls have been
recotded to provide the Midtown Patks Consetvancy information that could impact operations and

reputation.

About S.E.A L. Security Solutions LLC

S.E.A.L. Security is a privately owned security company with offices in Houston and San Antonio. S.E.A.L.
Security has been contracted to safeguard your community and to be on call during high-risk situations. All
S.E.A.L. Security officers ate armed and udlize marked vehicles to conduct patrols and maintain a proactive

positon to secure your community.

S.E.A.L. Sccutity’s cxpanded canine (K9) division may include foot patrol in your community. In addition to
patrol setvices, some K9s are trained in drug and explosive detection. S.E.A.L. Security’s specially trained
cxpetts and their K9 partners can be one of the most effective security tools to deter and prevent crime. In
the interest of safety, it is asked that clients and residents do not approach the K9s or attempt to pet them.

Everyone’s assistance is greatly appreciated.

Disclaimer

The informaton contained in this repott is based on the information at the time of reporting, from sources
believed to be reliable, and is true to the best of S.E.A.L.’s knowledge. S.E.A.L. provides the Board
information in the report for the Board’s sole use and purpose in its management and execution of its
authorized duties. S.E.A.L. does not intend that the information contained in this report be disclosed to,
relied on, or otherwise used by, anyone other than those authotized to receive such information. The
information and the reports may contain personal, private, or otherwise identifying information and may
comptomise the safety and security of others. As such, the publication, dissemination, or disclosure of the
report or information therein of any kind to anyone not authorized to receive such information shall be at the
sole risk and liability of the Board, its metmnbers, and those authorized to receive such information, and each
shall hold S.E.A L. harmless and indemnify S.E.A.L. for any and all liability arising from any publication or

disclosure.

Houston - HQ, S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, L1C San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 TX PSB C15942]C15842A}C20262 San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.549.0895 281.896,3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 3 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT

JULY 2025
2025 SUMMARY PAGE

INCIDENT Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec | YTD
Alarm 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 3
Animal 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Arrest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assault 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assistance 4 5 9 5 10 3 5 41
BMV 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
CTW 0 1 1 0 2 0 3 7
Damage/Deface 3 2 1 1 2 2 2 13
Dispute 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disturbance/Noise 0 2 0 0 0 0 3 5
EMS/FD/PD 2 F= T 2 5 3 7 27
Information 18 20 22 13 8 12 14 107
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rule Violations 72 91 152 146 247 190 °179 1077
Suspicious Activity 0 il 0 0 0 0 0 1
Suspicious Person 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2
Suspicious Vehicle 1 1 2 1 2 0 0 7
Theft 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Vehicle Collision 1 0] 0 0 1 il 0 3

Midtown District and Parks Hotline — 832.900.7700

Please call the Midtown District Hotline to report suspicious activity or anything that seems out of place.

Houston - HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 TX PSB €15942|C155424| C20262 San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2338 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 4 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

TUESDAY, JULY 1

12:00 a.m. A district officer removed three males sleeping on park benches.

2:32 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to a smoker at the Front 90.

Houston — HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, 11C 3 San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. . SealSecurity.com a 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 : = TX PSB C15942|C15942A|C20262 a s San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 5 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

WEDNESDAY, JULY 2

8:25 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to a female bathing in the fountain.

9:23 a.m. The officer woke a sleeping male and explained the park rules.

Houston — HQ ; S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC ! San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. - SealSecurity.com > 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 - L S TX PSB C15942 | (159424 C20262 1 San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2383 1.866.945.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 6 of 49

INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

11:59 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to two males flying drones. The subjects said they were
recording an HCC building. They were permitted to continue and exited the park after fifteen minutes.

Houston — HQ, L S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC : San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. : SealSecurity.com - 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 TX PSB C15942|C15942A|C20262 - San Antonio, TX 78248
1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835

713.979.2388



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 7 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

4:20 p.m. The officer asked loitering visitors to exit the park.

4:52 p.m. The officer opened the fountain room door for maintenance.

9:34 p.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding a homeless person panhandling
customers at La Calle. The subject left at the officer's request.

Houston —HQ } 4 S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. b SealSecurity.com ) 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 & TX PSB C15942 |C15342A|C20262 b San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.849.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 8 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

THURSDAY, JULY 3
12:00 a.m. A district officer removed five La Calle customers loitering in the park.
2:00 a.m. A district officer removed a loitering male and female from Baldwin Park.

5:00 a.m. A district officer removed homeless people loitering in Baldwin Park.

8:00 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to a sleeping male and two smokers.

1:21 p.m., 4:06 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to visitors who were charging their mobile

devices.

FRIDAY, JULY 4

11:00 a.m., 12:00 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to people charging devices.

Houston — HQ j i S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC -~ San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. ey | SealSecurity.com - 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 S TX PSB C15842|C15342A|C20262 AR San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2383 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 9 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

3:00 p.m. The officer woke a sleeping male at the Front 90 and explained the park rules.

SEREmmE

5:00 p.m. During a property check at Bagby Park, a district officer woke three people who were sleeping
on benches.

Houston — HQ, e S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC 8 San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. SealSecurity.com -~ 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 G TX PSB C15942|C15342A|C20262 w San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 10 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

SATURDAY, JULY 5

10:05 a.m. A district officer was contacted by dispatch regarding a commotion in Baldwin Park. The
officer made contact with a police officer speaking to a couple who said, "Everything was under control."

SUNDAY, JULY 6

3:55 a.m. A district officer was contacted by dispatch regarding two intoxicated males bothering La Calle
customers. The officer removed the subjects.

2:06 p.m., 4:54 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to visitors who were charging devices.

Houston — HQ 'S S.E.A.L Security Solutions, LLC T San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. = | SealSecurity.com 2. 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 . TX PSB C15942)C15942A|C20262 o San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 11 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

MONDAY, JULY 7

9:08 a.m.,4:05 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to visitors charging devices.

Houston — HQ - S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC ~ San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. - SealSecurity.com b 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 B TX PSB C15942|C15942A|C20262 oy’ San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 12 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

10:00 p.m. During a property check, the district officer removed a sleeping male.

TUESDAY, JULY 8

6:00 a.m. The officer reported that the garage entrance gate was not working correctly.

11:32 a.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding two people sleeping on benches
in Bagby Park. The officer instructed the subjects to leave, and they complied without incident.

11:50 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to a visitor charging a device.

Houston — HQ, S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. y SealSecurity.com i 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 o b TX PSB C15942]|C15542A(C20262 San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.945.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 13 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

WEDNESDAY, JULY 9

10:16 a.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding a previously trespassed male who
was sleeping on a bench. The subject left at the officer's request.

Houston — HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC _ San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. - | SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 et L TX PSB 15942 |C15942A|C20262 s San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.23838 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 14 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

THURSDAY, JULY 10

2:55 p.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding a male sleeping ona Bagby Park
bench. The subject left at the officer’s request.

4:11 p.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding a female causing issues at La Calle.
The subject was gone before the officer arrived.

10:00 p.m. During a property check, a district officer removed a sieeping male.

FRIDAY, JULY 11

2:00 a.m. During a property check, the officer removed two loiterers: one from Elizabeth and the other

from Baldwin Park.

10:58 a.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher to remove a male sitting on the stage. The
officer located a loiterer in the dog area and asked him to leave. He conducted a property check and
removed a male who was lying on a bench.

Houston — HQ 5.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd, = SealSecurity.com - 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 TX PSB £15942|C15942A|C20262 » San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 15 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

Y it

3l i

8:00 p.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher to remove a panhandler in front of La Calle.
The subject left at the officer's request.

10:00 p.m. A district officer removed a loitering male who was smoking in the park.

SATURDAY, JULY 12

12:00 a.m. A district officer removed La Calle customers loitering in the park.

1:00 a.m. The officer reported the gate arm to the main gate was broken.

Houston - HQ . S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. ) SealSecurity.com ~4 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 : ? TX PSB €15942}C15942A|C20262 SR San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.23838 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 16 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

rules.

Houston — HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. = SealSecurity.com . 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 TX PSB C15942|C15942A]C20262 . San Antonio, TX 78243

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 17 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

6:35 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to visitors who were lying down and others charging

devices.

Houston - HQ & S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC E San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. - 5 SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 = & TX PSB €15942[C15942A|C20262 . San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 18 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

7:15 p.m. The officer reported that he found a phone in the grass area by the stage and brought it to the
garage office.

=
1N

SATJUL 12

SUNDAY, JULY 13

12:00 a.m. A district officer removed four loiterers from the park.

8:30 a.m.,5:15 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to visitors who were charging their phones.

12:15 p.m. During patrol, the officer observed a homeless female sitting in front of Bagby Park. The
subject told the officer that she needed EMS. The officer notified the dispatcher, who requested EMS.
EMS arrived at 12:33 p.m. and transported the subject to the hospital.

Houston — HQ ) 4 S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC A San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. - SealSecurity.com e ] 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 oy TX PSB £15942|C15942A|C20262 . San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.549.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 19 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

( barks Fichelt
BF 12-11-1905, 57077, 144 it Black/Browa

Ble 643171A0 SIDWTX 04239386

MONDAY, JULY 14

12:40 a.m. A district officer removed a homeless male who was sleeping in the park.

Houston —HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC y San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. - SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 AT TX PSE C15942|C1559424C20262 San Antonio, TX 78248

713.975.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.898.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 20 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

Houston - HQ, S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. = SealSecurity.com " 1846 N. Loop 1604 W,
Houston, TX 77080 gy & TX PSB C15942|C15942A|C20262 oa o ¥ San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3833



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 21 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

TUESDAY, JULY 15

5:00 a.m. The officer removed two males from the park, one of whom was showering in the waterfall.
The officer commented that one threw his dirty clothes at him before exiting the property.

Houston — HQ S S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, 1C 5 San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. =N SealSecurity.com - : 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 o o TX PSB C15942|C155424A|C20262 5 San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0855 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 22 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

10:30 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch regarding a male harassing La Calle customers. The officer
located the subject sitting on a sidewalk bench. He made contact, explained that he was on private
property, and instructed him to leave. The officer reported the police arrived, spoke with the subject,

and provided incident #092019725-E.

11:45 a.m. The officer woke a male sleeping by the stage and explained the park rules. He noted that
someone had used the playground as a restroom.

3:06 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to someone charging a device.

Houston — HQ ' S.E.A L. Security Solutions, LLC ) San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. : SealSecurity.com e 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 RN TX PSB €15942}C15942A[C20262 = San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 23 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

3:36 p.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding a loiterer harassing visitors. The
officer made contact with the subject, but the subject refused to leave. The police were contacted, and
when they arrived they issued a criminal trespass warning to the subject and instructed him not to
return.

e reT T

9:00 p.m. The officer woke a sleeping male and instructed him to leave.

Houston — HQ ] S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC i San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. W SealSecurity.com - 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 e TX PSB 15942 )C15942A|C20262 San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0855 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 24 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

WEDNESDAY, JULY 16

12:04 a.m. The district officer reported the power was out at Elizabeth Glover Park.

1:47 a.m. The officer was approached by a male who asked for help and said someone was chasing him.
The officer requested the police, who arrived and transported the subject off the property.

6:00 p.m. The officer reported that someone had used exit 3 as a restroom.

6:01 p.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher to remove a trespasser at La Calle. The
subject was gone before the officer arrived.

Houston — HQ b, S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC 4 San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. - 3 SealSecurity.com 4 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 s b TX PSB (15942 | C15942A|C20262 A San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 25 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

THURSDAY, JULY 17

10:04 a.m. The officer woke someone sleeping and explained the park rules.

6:00 p.m. The officer reported approximately 13 “park Houston” vehicles in the garage.

Houston — HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio

1525 Blalock Rd. - ) SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 > TX PSB C15942|C15942A|C20262 o San Antonio, TX 78248
713.979.2338 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 26 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

6:19 p.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding someone disturbing the peace at
La Calle. The subject was gone before the officer arrived.

8:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch regarding two homeless people sleeping in the park. The
officer reported that upon his arrival, he found one individual sitting upright.

Houston — HQ N S.E.A.L Security Solutions, 11C B San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. ST SealSecurity.com oy | 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 b TX PSB C15942|C15542A|C20262 o San Antonio, TX 78243

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 27 of 49

INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

FRIDAY, JULY 18

8:14 a.m., 11:17 a.m., 2:47 p.m., 5:30 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to visitors who were

charging their phones.

Houston — HQ k., S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio

1525 Blalock Rd. o SealSecurity.com N 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 e TX PSB €15942|C15942A]C20262 15 San Antonic, TX 78248
1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835

713.979.2388



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 28 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

8:00 p.m. A district officer noted that a scheduled movie at Bagby Park was canceled due to rain.

11:00 p.m. A district officer removed a sleeping male.

1

SATURDAY, JULY 19
1:00 a.m. A district officer removed a male who was sleeping on a bench at Baldwin Park.

4:00 a.m. A district officer removed a sleeping male.

Houston — HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, L1C : San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. =S SealSecurity.com = 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 AR, TX PSB C15942|C155424 | C20262 S, San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY

INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

PAGE 29 of 49

2:04 p.m. The officer reported that event participants had left trash by the elevator.

11:00 p.m. A district officer removed seven La Calle customers who were loitering in the park.

SUNDAY, JULY 20

11:35 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to someone charging their phone.

Houston — HQ,
1525 Blalock Rd.
Houston, TX 77080
713.979.2388

L

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC B San Antonio
5 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.

SealSecurity.com N
TX PSB €15942 | C15942A|C20262 S, San Antonio, TX 78248
1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 30 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

2:35 p.m. The officer reported that the glass near the elevator was broken. He asked some visitors
-playing football nearby if they had broken it, but they said they had not. The relief officer reported the
shattered glass at 6:00 p.m.

5:43 p.m. The officer reported that someone had used exit 4 as a restroom.

10:00 p.m. A district officer removed two homeless individuals who were loitering in Bagby Park.

MONDAY, JULY 21

12:00 a.m. A district officer reported he removed a loiterer from the park.

3:00 a.m. The officer removed a male and a female sleeping on the grass.

Houston — HQ, ; S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC y San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 ' TX PSB C15942]C15942A|C20262 =N San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 31 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

10:31 a.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding loiterers in the park. The officer
searched the area and observed one subject leaving when he arrived.

1:07 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to someone charging their phone.

2:49 p.m. A district officer issued a CTW to a male lying on a bench and smoking whom he had
previously asked not to lie down and not to smoke.

Houston — HQ ' S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC B San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. 1 SealSecurity.com I’ 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 TR TX PSB £15942|C159424 [ C20262 D San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 32 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

Houston — HQ . S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. ; SealSecurity.com N 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 o ) TX PSB C15942]C15942A|C20262 g o San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 33 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

TUESDAY, JULY 22

10:18 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to someone charging a device. The subject refused to
comply and asked to speak to a supervisor. A backup officer arrived, explained the park rules, and the

subject complied without further incident.

Houston — HQ W S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC 3 San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. W SealSecurity.com ~ 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 LR TX PSB C15942|C15842A)C20262 - San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 34 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

2:36 p.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding a sleeping male. The officer made
contact with the subject who had trespassed the previous day and was instructed not to return.

4:18 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to a visitor charging a device.

8:00 p.m. A district officer removed a sleeping male.

9:00 p.m. A district officer removed a sleeping male.

Houston — HQ, S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC p San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. ") SealSecurity.com . 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 ol b TX PSB C15242|C15942A|C20262 AR San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 35 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

WEDNESDAY, JULY 23

10:53 a.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding a female going through the trash
at La Calle. The officer issued the subject a CTW, and she left at his request.

Houston — HQ . S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, 11C : San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. SealSecurity.com " 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 s TX PSB C15942|C155424 | C20262 g 5 San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 36 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

THURSDAY, JULY 24

5:00 a.m. A district officer removed two loiterers from Baldwin Park. One told the officer he had been
sexually assaulted. The officer asked him if he wanted to speak to the police, but the subject declined
the offer.

7:45 a.m. A district officer was contacted by the dispatcher to remove a shirtless male who was drinking
beer in Bagby Park. The subject was gone before the officer arrived.

7:50 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to a smoker.

11:08 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to a visitor charging a phone.

Houston — HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. .. SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 L TX PSB C15942|C15942A|C20262 - San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2338 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3833



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 37 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

3:00 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to a smoker.

Houston — HQ > S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. N SealSecurity.com i 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 o TX PSB C15942|C15942A|C206262 e San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 38 of 49

INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

San Antonio

Houston — HQ, L, S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC
1525 Blalock Rd. =W SealSecurity.com . 18346 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 2 TX PSB C15942]C15942A]C20262 TN San Antonio, TX 782438
1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835

713.979.2388



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 39 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

FRIDAY, JULY 25

12:14 a.m. While patrolling Baldwin Park, the officer was approached by a resident from the 2900 block
of Jackson who asked the officer to remove a homeless male sleeping behind his home. The officer

made contact with the subject and instructed him to go.

4:16 p.m., 5:39 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to visitors who were smoking and charging

devices.

Houston — HQ ! S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC 5 San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. - SealSecurity.com 1 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 y TX PSB C15942 | C15942A | C20262 D San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0835 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 40 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

11:00 p.m. A district officer removed a sleeping male from behind the stage.

SATURDAY, JULY 26

4:00 a.m. The officer turned in a found license.

8:16 a.m. The officer was approached by an individual who stated that a male was lying down next to a
car and not moving. The male was off the property in front of the Malai restaurant, 2900 Travis. The
individual informed the officer that he had already called EMS. The officer notified the dispatcher who
also requested EMS. The officer reported that when EMS arrived, they transported the subject to the
hospital.

Houston — HQ, y S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC i San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. _;,"».'_]“ SealSecurity.com - 1846 N. Loop 1604 W,
Houston, TX 77080 o X TX PSB C15942|C15942A|C20262 s San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 41 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

10:21 a.m.,12:20 p.m. The officer woke a sleeping male and explained the park rules.

SUNDAY, JULY 27

8:09 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to an individual charging a mobile device.

Houston — HQ, S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, 11C : San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. : SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 TX PSB C15942|C159424|C20262 San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 42 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

10:02 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to two people; one was charging, and the other was

washing clothes.

11:48 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to someone charging and another person walking a dog

on the grass.

12:54 p.m., 3:30 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to smokers.

Houston — HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC b San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W,
Houston, TX 77080 § TX PSB £15942|C15942A|C20262 - San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 43 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

11:02 p.m. The officer explained the park was closed to a male walking a dog. The male became
aggressive and threatened the officer and two district officers. The subject stated he was taking his dog
home but would return. The officer noted the subject's address in his report. The police were notified
and arrived, but the subject had not returned.

Houston — HQ ) S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC , San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. - SealSecurity.com " | 1846 N. Loop 1604 W,
Houston, TX 77080 " TX PSB €15942]C159424]C20262 L San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 44 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

MONDAY, JULY 28

12:00 a.m. A district officer removed a loiterer from Bagby Park.

2:00 a.m. A district officer removed four people loitering near the kids' playground in Baldwin Park.

8:00 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to someone charging at the Front 90.

Houston — HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. o SealSecurity.com fom, | 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 b TX PSB C15942}C15942A|C20262 - o San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2338 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

PAGE 45 of 49

1:41 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to people charging and smoking at the Front 90.

TUESDAY, JULY 29

8:00 a.m. The officer was informed by a Winpark employee that workers would be in the garage
repairing the cameras.

Houston — HQ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. : SealSecurity.com ] 1846 N. Loop 1604 W,
Houston, TX 77080 : TX PSB €15942{C15542A | C20262 -

San Antonic, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.9439.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 46 of 49

INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

11:48 a.m. The officer explained the park rules to two visitors who were charging devices.

12:41 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to chargers and smokers at the Front 90.

i Erirg

Cartified SpLVice

San Antonio

Houston - HQ, ' _ S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC
1525 Blalock Rd. = SealSecurity.com - 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
X TX PSB C15942[C15942A|C20262 - ) San Antonio, TX 78248

Houston, TX 77030

713.975.2388 1.866.9549.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 47 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

4:46 p.m. The officer was approached by someone who insisted that the officer open the restroom. The
officer explained that the portable lavatories were for public use. The visitor gave the officer a hard
time, arguing the park was public property, before eventually leaving.

5:026a O = -

<~

WEDNESDAY, JULY 30
12:00 a.m. A district officer removed La Calle customers from park benches.

12:45 p.m. A district officer removed a sleeping male.

Houston — HQ S S.E.A.L Security Solutions, 11C b San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. fos, | SealSecurity.com o § 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 e TX PSB C15942 | C15942A | C20262 o b San Antonio, TX 78248

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 48 of 49

INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

2:00 a.m. A district officer removed two loiterers from Baldwin Park.

THURSDAY, JULY 31

1:00 a.m. The officer removed a male lying on the McGowen sidewalk.

6:00 a.m. A district officer removed a loiterer from the water feature.

Houston — HQ . S.E.A.L Security Solutions, LLC San Antonio
1525 Blalock Rd. = SealSecurity.com 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
TX PSB C15942|C15942A|C20262 San Antonio, TX 78248

Houston, TX 77080

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835



MIDTOWN PARKS CONSERVANCY PAGE 49 of 49
INCIDENT REPORT
JULY 2025

11:21 a.m. Officer was contacted by the dispatcher regarding a homeless male harassing SMC workers.

The subject was gone before the officer arrived.

12:06 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to a smoker and a male sleeping in the park.

: ].ll-m

| 'l“ Al l“

3:13 p.m. The officer explained the park rules to someone playing with children in the water feature.

END REPORT
Houston — HQ, , S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC : San Antonio
1525 8Blalock Rd. SealSecurity.com F 1846 N. Loop 1604 W.
Houston, TX 77080 : TX PSB C15942|C155424|C20262 - San Antonio, TX 78243

713.979.2388 1.866.949.0895 281.896.3835






W02'ALINI3S|RRG MMM Gc0z/s/8

C6STO# dSd X1

Alnr - Alenuer
MIIASY A1A

5¢0¢

Adueniasuo)
s)ied UMOlpIA




7 W02 AJLINDBG|RIG MMM G70¢/S/8

-amsopsip 3o vonedyqnd Aue woxy Sursre Liqer [ pue Aue 303 Ty H'S AJruwopul pue sss[wiaey "Iy H'S POY [[YS Yo¥2 PUt ‘UOHEBWIOJU]

UonS 9A19091 0} PIZIIOYINE ISOY] PUE ‘STaquiow 31 ‘preog Y3 Jo Aiqel] pue 3sis 9[0s Y3 18 2q [[eYs UONTWIOU] YINS IA12093 0} PIZLIOYINE JOU suofue

01 pury AUE JO UPIIYI UOREBWIOFUL J0 130d23 33 JO SINSO[SIP JO ‘UOREUTWISSIP ‘vonedrqnd oy3 ‘Yons sy "SFYI0 Jo A4Ndas pue £yo3es oy astwordurod
few pue uonewroyur SUKIRUSPT SIMISYIO 30 ‘Orearrd ‘Teuosiod urluod Aew s3130dar 91 PUE LONPWIOJUT AY T, ‘VONEWIOFUL YITS IATIIII 0} PIZHOYINE 30U
UBY3 9430 Su0LUE ‘Aq past ISIAIIYIO JO VO Pafas ‘01 PIsOISIP 2q 130dd3 SIY} UT PIUTEIVOD UOHEWIOJUT Y1 JeY) PUIUT 10T SI0P "'y 'H'S 'SINNP Pazpoyine
$11 JO BONMOOXY pu Juowaeurw s31 Ut osodind pue osn o[0s s, preog dYi 303 130doT IYI VT BOREWIOFUT P3eog U $opLaoid "'y 'S P8pamowsy s, TV H'S

10 159q 2Y3 03 AN} ST PUE ‘I[qEN2F 3G 01 PAAIN3] $32¥n0s Wo3j ‘Bunzodas Jo Swn Y3 3& VORBWIOJUL Y3 BO Pastq s} 130do¥ SIY3 UT PAUTEIV0D UOREWIOFUT Y,

IPWIEPSIQ

"poreoidde Apeocid
st oouBIsISsE § PuoLIaAY wayl 12d 03 3dwane 10 sG] 243 Yoroidde 10U Op SIUSPISIT PUE SIU[D 1Bl PIYSE ST 1 ‘A19Fes JO 15933UT AY3 UT WD 1u2A33d
PUE 3319p 03 S[003 KIIINO9s ATIIIFD ISOW Y3 JO U0 3q Ued szaured g3 FPY! pue s1xadxd pauresn A[epads s Apnoeg Ty H'S 'UOR21IP 2A1s0]dxd pue

Snap ur paure 23 G WS ‘$301439s [013ed 03 vonIPpE U] Aunuwwod ok ur [orred 3003 Ipn[AUL Lew VOISIAIP (63]) SutuEd papuedxa s /MG TV'H'S

“Ayrunwwod ok armoss 01 uontsod oandeoid  urelUEW
pue s[o7ed 1oNPUOd 03 SIPIYSA PIYITW SZIAN PUE PIWIIE JIE S5O0 AILNdag TV H'S [[V ‘Suonenys 3su-ydiy Jupnp [[ed uo 9q 01 pue Aunuwwod

1ok prenoyes 03 PaIdeIIVOd U9Iq SEY AIIMO0G Ty 'S 'OIUOIUY UES PUE UOISNOH UT 99330 Y Auedwod L1moos poumo Apreasd e sp A1amddg Ty H'S

DT suonnjog L1Ndag "TV'H'S IN0qy

‘uoneindas pue
suonezado 1oedwr Pnod 18yl BOREWIOJUT ADUEAIISUOT) SYIEJ UMOIPIA 9Ys 2praoid 03 pap10233 uaaq dA%Y S[[ED [[V E9FE Y} Ul PIIINII0 ey} SIUSPIIUL JO

SUOREAISqO puE ‘AI1ATIOE ‘suonenlis Suructearys A[enuatod 30 snoxafuep Suruiaduod s[[ed 9A1993 Aew 393097 Yojedsiq Anoag Ty H'S SUl ‘A[[EuonIppyY

‘sopanoe pue ‘9[doad ‘sapryaa snorrdsns 1o SupPaYd PUE ‘SUIIUOD
pue swoajqoid Inoqe s3uap1sas Yaum Juryeads “A1anse payuesun j30 prem £pansvord o3 90ussard e Juimoys 01 paytwi| 30U INg FuIPN[IUL ‘PIPFOIT 3 UTE 1B

s3unpy Auew op [ oys 30 oy ‘[orred s 3001330 ue Surm(q ‘s130dor A[rep $390g30 9y ul pa13odas se ‘SIudPIUL J[qeIoU JO Arewwns Suol-puow € st 330do1 Y],

spyoday 1u9poU] INOQY

. /¢

AdueAlsasuo) syied UMOIpIN



UJ02°AIINDBSIESS MMM

GZ0¢/S/8

‘PAIJII0U S| JUBWIDJI0UD Me| ‘Dieladosdde Uaypn 421440 3)ge|leAe 1S31eaU UO paseq AJen sawil 3suodsal AINp-10

walsAg Sunnioday
21U0JI3|]

2auenssj| Suluiepn
ssedsau) jeutwia)

dupjoeal
Sd9

« 9suodsay yarem
Adudsiaw]
Ang-40 uolleae)

asuodsay swea] asuodsay
A1IAIDY shoididsng Aduasdiawg

1sonbay uodn
SOWOH |eluapisay
sunue’|)

S E e I LTETN
pue y3jeaH

sjoJied 9|21YyaA
pue 1004 1231310
patuedwoldy g)

asuodsay

wuely

SJIAIDS AJINJBS "1'V°T°S

dunaoday uspidu|
Alyauon pue Ajleg

|erowdy
19ssedsau]

yozedsiq
Aduasiaw] £ /pe

auI|I0H

pajeaipaqg




. Ao - .
LIOD ATLIND 3G 25 MMM

Pa = 3 09 OO N v v w = O O O O

= [ 07
= 0 v

L0T
LLO'T

I
)

- o
)

ng
I
|
i

M~ oo !

o

o o o™
'

6.1 061 L¥PE 9FI

| = =i

flagqqoy

21ndsi(]

NESSY

15340y

Ha4yi

AaIA110Y SN0101dENG
Mg

Jewiuy

uoslad snooidsng
UOISI|00 221U,
LRI B
35I0p/AOUEQINISI]
appiyan snoloidsng
MLD
adeja(Raewe(]
Odrd4/5k4
2ILE15I55Y
L-O11eWwI0gU|
SUOIIB)OIA 31NY

aa(] Aoy WQ dag gny oy ung  Aepy dy

alA

INIQAIDNI

syded UMO1pIN

Alewwns glA




c W02°A1INIG L3S MMM S5207/S/8

dlA

%€8
SUolje|oIn
3|ny
%8
%gpuonewIoju| .
JouelSISSY, %
. ad/ai/sw3
. _ S o Inr - ady
3sIoN/a@dueq.nisiq %T .~ 9oegaqg/e8eweq
321YyaA snopidsng

%1

MLD
%L8

suol3ejoIn
o|n
Iny .
uoneuwioju
) ...Xum
. T asuelsIssy
AdLlA “SA |nr-ady %17\ O\ %T
ML %l ad/ad/sSN3

s)ied UMOLPIA 3deyaq/efeweq



9 W02'AYINISG|LDS MMM §702/S/8

Inf unf Aenl ady Jenl GEE| uer
_ |
00T
0sT

o

O

00¢

0S¢

00¢€

alA
syded UMOIPIIAl GZ0T SUOI]e|OIA 9Ny



inr

dLA
S)ded UMOIPIIA S¢0¢

EOU.>u~C3uwm_mmm.\S\S\S

unf Aep Jdy ezl g4 uer
_ - o
_ |
ST

GZ0t/S/8

[Fa]

o

S¢

uoljewiojuj



g WO02AJINIIG|EDS MMM 5207/5/8

Inr unf Aenl Jdy 1eAl qo4 uer

dlA
syJed UMOIPIN §Z0Z oJduelsissy 192110

o

o

<

w0

0T

4"



6 WO0I'A1INIBG|LIG MMM §207/s/8

[ unf Aeal ady 1Al qo4 uer

dlA
syded UMOIPIN SZ0Z ad/ad/sing

In d

(&)

i

o

o




0T W03A1INI3G|EDS MMM S20T/S/8

W9yl AAOY shopidsng m ANEG B Jewiuy @ uoS.dd snopidsng |
uoIsi||od IPIYaA B wJe|y @ 9SION/2ouequnisigm  32IY3aA snopidsng | ML =
aoejag/e8eweq m ad/ad/snim duelsIssy m uolew.oju| m SUoIje|oIA 3|NY W

00€ 0S¢ 00¢ 0ST 00T 0s 0

unf

>
©
=

Inf

SyJded UMOIPIN SZ0C Yluo|Al Aq padjoels saLi103a1e) SZ0¢C



1T

C._Ou.>u._g30ww_mwm.>>>>>>

C6STO# 9Sd X1

G20z/s/8




LN

midtown
HOUSTON

PARKING



MIDTOWN PARK PARKING FACILITY
OPERATIONS Overview

2025 Focuses:

Winpark will continue marketing efforts via Facebook and Google. We will continue tracking all focal
events and staffing appropriately.

Below is a list of continued efforts in 2025:

- Winpark will continue to offer to work with the clubs and restaurants in the area for any of their
potential parking needs.

- Winpark will continue to contact surrounding establishments to foster relationships and bring
awareness to the garage. This will include local dealerships ahead of hurricane season in efforts to
obtain additional revenue by housing any vehicles needed. We will continue to nurture our
relationships with dealerships such as Knapp Chevrolet, Texas Direct Auto and Auto Alliance. We
anticipate positive feedback as we have seen a recent uptick in weather-related damage in Houston.

e We will continue to market the garage for use on weekends as well as offering contracts to
those employees of local businesses that may be in need. This is always a focus and will
continue 2025.

2025 Monthly Contracts:
- Tarantino Properties: 50 parkers at $100 per month/spaces are on a month-to-month basis

- parkHouston: 50 dedicated parking spaces at $100 per month/space for a duration of 12 months

Property/Building Operations

e Monthly pressure washing of all stairwells to improve appearance of the garage

e More events on the books! We are looking forward to working with the MPC team and to
organize any upcoming events this fall.

s Winpark ordered replacement equipment covers in efforts to improve the parker’s
experience and garage ambiance.

e Winpark power washed the entry ramps at the beginning of the quarter in efforts to
maintain garage cleanliness.

e Winpark hired a new garage porter to maintain cleanliness and integrity of the garage.
This porter will also flag Monday through Saturday in hopes of reaching additional
customers and increasing visibility.

e Winpark ordered a new sign for the garage entrance listing our price in hopes of
increasing visibility.



Claarance: 8'-2"

Garage entry ramp power washing pictured above***

Garage Improvements:

e  Winpark implemented the Lightning Pay technology for payment in late quarter 3 of 2024. This
has been a wonderful fit with the gates still being free to pass, however allowing parkers to scan
and pay via the QR codes throughout the garage. Customers are continuing to utilize this feature
when visiting the garage. We look forward to further discussions regarding the enforcement
process to potentially capture additional revenue.

e We replaced the porter in efforts to maintain the integrity of the garage.

e Winpark is installing enforcement cameras in the garage in efforts to capture more revenue and
to ensure that each vehicle that enters the garage is captured. This project will go live this month
(August).



